1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. COMMENTS - PUBLIC

6. DECLARATION OF POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST

7. CONSENT AGENDA
a) PAYMENT OF THE BILLS - $172,334.48
b) APPROVAL OF MINUTES — MAY 9, 2011 REGULAR MINUTES
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
a) SEASIDE TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM PLAN (TSP) LAND USE DECISION REGARDING
PROPOSED:
TSP COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 10-044ACP, ORDINANCE 20611-02
TSP ZONE CODE AMENDMENT 16-045ZCA, ORDINANCE 2911-03
> COUNCIL DELIBERATION CONCERNING PUBLIC TESTIMONY AND REVISED
DRAFT OF THE PRCPOSED MODIFICATIONS TO THE TSP
» DIRECTION TO STAFF REGARDING POTENTIAL MODIFICATIONS TO THE

DOCUMENT & CONTINUE TO THE JUNE 13, 2011, CITY COUNCIL MEETING

b) VACANCY - BUDGET COMMITTEE
COMMUNITY CENTER & SENIOR COMMISSION
9. NEW BUSINESS:

a) REQUEST - VOLUNTARY TOBACCO FREE PARKS INITIATIVE

b) ORDINANCE 2011-06 — AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SEASIDE, OREGON,
ESTABLISHING A TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
> OPEN PUBLIC COMMENTS
> CLOSE PUBLIC COMMENTS
» COUNCIL COMMENTS
> MOTION FOR FIRST READING BY TITLE ONLY — ALL IN FAVOR AND OPPOSED

» MOTION FOR SECOND READING BY TITLE ONLY - ALL IN FAVOR AND
OPPOSED

10. COMMENTS FROM THE COUNCIL
11. COMMENTS FROM THE CITY STAFF

12. ADJOURNMENT

Complete copies of the Current Council meeting Agenda Packets can be viewed at: Seaside Public Library and
Seaside City Hall. The Agendas and Minutes can be viewed on our website at www. cityofseaside.us.

All meetings other than executive sessions are open te the public, When appropriate, any public member desiring to address the Council may be
recognized by the presiding officer. Remarks are limited to the question under discussion except during public comment. This
meeting is handicapped accessible. Please let us know at 503-738-5511 if you will need zny special accommodation to participate in this meeting.



[MINUTES

SEASIDE CITY COUNCIL MAY 9,2011  7:00 PM|

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA

PROCLAMATION

COMMENTS - PUBLIC

COMMENTS - STUDENT
REPRESENTATIVE

PRESENTATION —
NATIONAE AMERICAN

MISS

CONFLICT

CONSENT AGENDA

The Regular meeting of the Seaside City Council was called to order at 7:00 PM by Mayor
Don Larson.

Present: Mayor Don Larson, Council President Stubby Lyons, Councilors Tim Tolan, Don
Jobnson, Jay Barber, Dana Phillips and Tita Montero.

Absent: None

Alse Present: Mark Winstanley, City Manager; Kevin Cupples, Planning Director; Neal
Wallace, Public Works Director; Russ Vandenberg, Convention Center & Visitors Bureau
General Manager; Bob Gross, Seaside Police Chief; Nancy McCarthy, Daily Astorian; Tom
Freel, Northwest Broadcasters; and Rosemary Dellinger, Seaside Signal.

Motion to approve the May 9, 2011 agenda; carried unanimously. (Lyons/J chnson)

Mayor Larson read a proclamation for Emergency Medical Week.

Susan Agalzoff, Medics Ambulance Operations Supervisor, presented the City Council and
citizens of Seaside with a plaque from Medics Ambulance.

Mayor Larson read a proclamation for Peace Officers’ Memorial Day.

Gini Dideum, 1941 Beach Dr., Seaside, stated the All America City delegation of eighteen
people would be traveling to Kansas City fune 14-18, 2011, to represent the City of Seaside.
Gut of the eighteen that would be attending eight would be paying their own way or were
being sponsored by the group they represented. The group was very excited and had
everything in order and the presentation put together which would be ten minutes. The
presentation would consist of Tsunami Preparedness, the new Seaside Library, and the Skate
Park. There would be a fundraiser on Sunday, May 15, 2011, 3:00 pm to 6:00 pm, at the
Convention Center.

John Dunzer, 2964 Keepsake Drive, Seaside, stated he had a lot of good things to say about
Larry Haller who loved the community of Seaside. Mr. Haller understood there was a
difference between a Democracy and a Republic. The Astorian actually printed something
that was worthwhile today, which was the difference between a Democracy and Republic. Mr,
Dunzer further stated it was extremely important to him that when people were elected they
understand what they were trying to do, and not just someone to carry out an opinion poll.
These people were ¢lected because the citizens hoped they would stay well prepared. Mr.
Dunzer further stated after seven or eight years with the Transportation System Plan the
majority of the people in the community still do not understand the difference between a
Democracy and a Republic. Clatsop County had entire board of Commissioners that were
elected because they do not understand the difference between a Democracy and a Republic,
and the citizens do not understand either. Mr. Dunzer further stated the article should have
been read instead of the proclamations.

Dale McDowell, 3760 Sunset Blvd., Seaside, stated the Daily Astorian wrote a nice story
about Pam Fleming the City of Seaside’s Landscaper, and there was also a story about the
new banners that were put up in Seaside.

Absent

Council President Lyons introduced Gayla Markle who was the Oregon representative for the
National American Miss Scholarship Pageant, and would make a presentation. Ms. Markle’s
platform would be about logging.

Gayla Markle stated she was speaking on the important role that loggers had on the
environment. Oregon was the first in the nation to adopt the Environment Forestry Practices
Act which has been a national model for environmental protection during timber harvest and
reforestation. The state of Oregon was a leader in governing forest operations to ensure the
continued growing and harvesting of trees while protecting soil, air and water quality, and fish
and wildlife resources. Miss Markle further stated in conclusion it had become her desire to
educate the public about the logging industry. Loggers cared about the resources and had an
important role in protecting the environment.

Mayor Larson asked when the Loggers Memorial would be.
Miss Markle stated the Loggers Memorial would be this weekend at Camp 13.
Mayor Larson asked whether any Councilor wished to declare a conflict of interest.

No one declared a conflict of interest.

Motion to approve payment of the bills in the amount of $462,205.69; and April 25, 2011,
minutes; carried unanimously. (Tolan/Lyons)



PROPOSED - SEASIDE
TRANSPORTATION
SYSTEM PLAN

Mayor Larson stated Council had the Seaside Transportation Plan (TSP) Land Use Decision
Regarding Proposed: TSP Comprehensive Plan Amendment 10-044ACP, Ordinance 2011-02
and TSP Zone Code Amendment 10-045ZCA, Ordinance 2011-03. Mayor Larson further
stated the last several meetings Council took public testimony and the Public Hearings were
closed on April 25, 2011. Council asked to have the written. testimony portion left open until
May 4, 2011, and Council had not received any written testimony as of that deadline so there
was not any additional testimony to add. Mayor Larson further stated at this time Council
would be considering the changes submitted by the Planning Commission. Kevin Cupples
would bring Council up to date and guide Council through the changes. Council would review
each item one at a time {o see if there was a consensus from Council or if there were changes
that needed to be made.

Kevin Cupples, Planning Director, stated the public testimony concerning the TSP had now
been concluded and Council was ready to begin deliberation. The minutes reflected the
testimony that was offered before the Council, and staff prepared a document that
summarized and responded to the oral and written public testimony. The information was
included in a matrix and the responses could be discussed by the Council to determine if
modifications to the TSP were justified. Mr. Cupples further stated the Planning Commission
also heard public testimony during their review of the TSP which led to 2 number of
recommended changes to the TSP documents and they were included in the recommendation.
Ceuncil would need to review each of the proposed modifications in order to determine if
they support, in whole or in part, the Commission’s recommendation. The Commission’s
recommended changes weze included in the Council packet and were attached for review. Mr.
Cupples further stated the numbers indicated with a 5 were actually direct testimony from the
public to the Planning Commission and were recommended changes actually at the staff level.
The numbers indicted with at 6 were items the Planning Commission recommended as
additional information that was covered.

M. Cupples stated staff would start out with 5a. one of the items that were brought up in
public testimony regarded flooding concerns. Mr. Cupples read 5a.

Sa. Flooding- Amend the flooding text in the TSP (Page 3-29) to include the Port of Astoria
and Gearhart as contributing entities. The third to the last sentence would be revised to read,
“In 2009, the Cities of Astoria, Cannon Beach, Gearhart, Seaside, and Warrenton, along with
Clatsop County, the Port of Astoria, and ODOT, agreed to pool resources for a hydraulic
study.” The additional text suggested by the hydrologist is very specific and unnecessary.
Mr. Cupples stated there was actually a fairly lengthy paragraph that the hydrologist had
suggested putting in that actually added more detail then the Planning Commission thought
was necessary and that information was pared back. The information that was quoted in the
finding would be incorporated into the TSP document.

Mayor Larson stated that information was on Page 3-29 and was concerning the flooding.
Mayor Larson asked Council what their thoughts fo the changes were.

Councilor Tolan stated the information seemed appropriate since those entities were involved
and he liked the recommendation.

Council consensus on the information that was quoted.

Mr. Cupples read Sb.

5b. Bypass- Amend the bypass text in the TSP (Page 3-29) to include regional nature of such
a facility. The text preceding the steps would be revised to read, “A number of steps are
required to forward a bypass. Based on the regional implications, the following steps should

include the participation of stakeholders throughout Clatsop County.”

Mr. Cupples stated the information that would be added to the text was directly noted in
quotes.

Councilor Tolan asked Mr. Cupples to define forward.

Mr. Cupples stated forwarding the bypass would just be putting that forward or furthering.
Mark Winstanley, City Manager, stated maybe moving it forward.

Councilor Montero stated furthering.

Mavor Larson asked if the word would replace all six steps.

Mr. Cupples stated it would be a revision of the one sentence.

Councilor Montero asked if that was adding a sentence after forward a bypass.

Councilor Barber asked for the sentence to be read as it would be stated.

Mr. Cupples asked if Council was interested in changing the word forward to further.

Council agreed they were interested in changing the word to further.



Council President Lyons asked where it states “the following steps should include the
participation of stakeholders throughout Clatsop County” would that be the same stakeholders
that was mentioned in 5a. under flooding.

Mr. Cupples stated that would be correct and perhaps more. The flooding was very specific
because it actually involved individuals that were contributing for that study and according to
Duane Cole, County Manager, Council may be looking at a very far reaching group of
individuals that would need to be considered as far as bypass work would go.

Mayor Larson asked to take out the word forward and read the information with the word
further.

Mr. Cupples stated “A number of steps are required to further a bypass. Based on the regional
implications, the following steps should include the participation of stakeholders throughout
Clatsop County.”

Mayor Larson asked Councitor Montero if she was comfortable with the wording.

Councilor Montero stated she was comfortable and liked the word. Councilor Montero further
stated the only thing she could think of was that there might be more people then were
mentioned in the flooding and there actually could be more stakeholders outside Clatsop
County.

Councilor Johnson asked if the State of Oregon could be added, like the legislature.

Councilor Montero stated maybe even federal funds. Councilor Montero further stated she
would like the words “include the participation of all identified stakeholders”, and leave out
throughout Claisop County.

Mr. Winstanley stated what if it said “should include the participation of all required
stakeholders”.

Councilor Phillips stated you would need to define required. Councilor Phillips further stated
she would rather staff look at the information and did not want verbiage to bring to many
people to decide what needed to be done in the community of Seaside.

Coungcilor Tolan stated he agreed with Councilor Phillips.

Mayor Larson stated the information would be given to staff for verbiage.
Council agreed there was a consensus.

Mr. Cupples read Sc.

Sc. F&G Realignment- Amend the F&G text in the TSP (Page 3-19) to include Option 4.
The last sentence in the paragraph would be revised to read, “Four options are carried through
the planning phase {shown as Figure 3.13): Option 1: Realign Avenue F only; Option 2:
Realign Avenue G only; Option 3: Realign both Avenues F and G; and Option 4: Retain
current alignment and signalize F. If necessary, establish coordinated signalization at Avenue
F & G.s50 they operate as one light." No additional amendments are necessary to support the
forth option.

Mayor Larsen stated what were doing was removing the last sentence in the paragraph that
started with “three options are carried”.

Mr. Cupples stated that was correct.

Councilor Montero stated she understood the TSP was basically a set of concepts and was not
the plan and was not every single project. Councilor Montero asked if there were four options
added would that limit the City in the future to not look at any other options.

Mr. Winstanley stated he did not believe it would and as Council worked their way through
improvements of the Avenue F and G intersection, by the time it was all done it would not be
as simple as option 1, option 2, option 3, and would be some combination. Mr, Winstanley
further stated one of the reasons option 4 was added was because there had been a great deal
of discussion, and in order to adequately identify the fact that there was a great deal of
discussion on all four of the options it might be important to add the option four also.

Councilor Montero stated she was glad to see that happen because there had been a lot of
discussion.

Councilor Barber stated the options were left open and as the plan was looked at down the
road in twenty years it was good to leave open as many options as possible

Mr. Winstanley stated Councilor Montero had defined it well in that these were concepts and
the planning and design phase had not even been entered into.

Mayor Larson asked if there was a consensus.

Council agreed there was a consensus.



Mr. Cupples read 5d.

5d. Three Lane from C to G- Amend widening project § in the TSP (Page 3-18) from G to
Holladay by adding an additional three lane widening from C to G. The following text would
be added below Table 3.9, 8a. US 101 Cross-section — Three Lanes between Avenue G and
Avenue C. US 101 would be expanded to three lanes between Avenue G and Avenue C.
This would create fiture continuity with the widening between G and Holladay and act as a
preliminary phase to the F & G realignment (see project 9). This project would provide
benefits similar to those previously discussed under the G to Holladay widening by providing
a three lane cross section that will promote safer and smoother traffic flow along US 101 by
climinating the queues that currently develop when vehicles stop in the travel lane to turn left.
Table 3.9.1 presents the cost estimate for the US 101 cross section between Avenue G and
Avenue C.

Table 3.9.1 US 101 Cross-section Cost Estimate — Avenue G to Avenue C

Improvement Estimated Cost (2010 §) |
8a. US 101 widening to three lanes $923,000.00
between Avenue G and Avenue C
This project would also be added to Table 3.25 starting on TSP Page 3-50.

Mayor Larson stated this was one of the most marvelous changes.
Councilor Montero stated she was not visualizing the change.
Mayor Larson stated it was really three lanes from Avenue C.
Councilor Montero stated it was already three lanes.

Mr. Cupples stated but the three lanes did not go past Avenue C.

Councilor Barber stated it really provided a right or left tum lane all the way down the
highway.

Mr. Cupples stated a three lane would continue from Avenue C all the way down to Holladay.
Right now the way the TSP was crafted as it reads right now, although anticipated the plan
would be dealt with when Avenue F and G were done but there was no clarification. Mr.
Cupples further stated one of the Planning Commissioners raised the issue saying “why don’t
we make sure there were at least three lanes through that area which may be in place of even
having a stoplight”. The plan would break out a very small project and maybe a preliminary
phase to one of the other projects, but at least there was continuity from Avenue C clear down
to Holladay with three lanes. This was one of the things that people wanted to see in the plan.

Councilor Barber stated on a busy weekend if you were driving down that stretch of highway
and someone was trying to make a left turn the traffic was backed all the way down to 24™.

Mr. Cupples stated that may be one of the biggest bottlenecks that Highway 101 had that
backed up traffic.

Mr. Winstanley stated the other issue that would be addressed would be under the current
fayout which encouraged people to do something illegal and by adding the center turn lane
and relatively soon would get rid of that problem which caused a number of safety issues.

Councilor Tolan asked if this would take priority of adding a three lane to Avenue G to
Holladay.

Mr. Cupples stated every item ot project that was identified in the plan was targeted for a
certain time or window but the exact timing was dictated throughout the plan. It may all be
driven on what type of funding could be received to get a project done. Mr. Cupples further
stated there were concerns raised previously about whether or not certain pedestrian bridges
would be first over another becanse some were further out in the plan. If there was funding
and they were prioritized as they still were in the plan once they were in there it was still a
potential funding project. It was recommended that the plan or idea was followed but that
does not mean that you are locked into it.

Mayor Larson thanked the Planning Commission for finding this information.
Mr. Winstanley asked if there was a consensus on 5d.
Council agreed there was a consensus.

Mr. Cupples read Se.

5¢. Constrained Right of Way — Amend the available right of way in the TSP (Page 3-17)
project 7 to reflect the available width. The last sentence in the second patagraph would be
amended 1o read, “Available right-of-way through this section appears to be between 62 and
110°. The initial response to the five lane included a timing component for this project so that
it would not be considered until other projects were completed; however, due to the level of
concerns expressed over the potential impacts from this project and the fact this project is
considered outside the 20 year time frame, the following text should be added to the first
paragraph explaining this project is outside the twenty year timeframe.



“Although this project received strong support during the development of the TSP, public
concemns expressed over this project’s potential impacts to the surrounding uses has removed
it from the list of projects in the Very long category. This project may be reclassified as one
of the Considerations for the Next TSP Update identified later in this Chapter,” The reference
to this project will also need to be removed from Table 3.25 in TSP (Page 3-50). The
consultants bave been contacted to determine if there are any adverse impacts associated with
this proposed amendment to the plan.

Mr. Cupples stated the last sentence regarding the consultants could be deleted. The
consultants had been contacted and they did not see any conflict with removing that or
moving it outside the long range section.

Mayor Larson stated does that mean the Planning Commission told you to talk to the
consultants and now that you have talked with them the whole sentence could be removed.

Mr. Cupples stated they wanted to make sure they were not undermining something critical
and the consultant said “well it was an important project for the foture function of the
highway but was not considered in the plan under the twenty year but was outside the twenty
yeat plan” so they did not see any harm in moving it outside of that.

Mr. Winstaniey stated this does bring up an item that was important to remind Council and to
make sure the audience understood that the Transportation Systems Plan would be a living
document and would need to be reviewed every so often. Something that was talked about
was that even though this might be pushed farther back and not be a project within the twenty
year time frame every five years Council should go back and review the TSP if not more often
and, Council may because of changes to the City, funding or opportunity may wanf to add it
back in.

Mayor Larson stated the now 627 and 110° would be left in and would go right in between the
two paragraphs.

Mr. Cupples stated that was correct. That was actually leading into a misconception of how
much impact you might have on neighboring properties. If you had the 90 plus foot wide
right-of-way up to 110° there was very minimal impacts on the surrounding properties. With it
actually at 62° to 110" when you widen the lanes out you would have a greater impact and that
was what was testified to by the public.

Councilor Montero stated what she was understanding was the language puts this outside the
twenty year plan and she would want to be sure that elsewhere in the document where things
were listed as a near project, middle project, far project, and beyond the twenty year project
that all that in the document was consistent to deternrine that. Councilor Montero stated if
funding came along anything outside the twenty year span would not be the first thing that
was looked at, but would look at other things that were within the twenty year span. Ms.
Montero further stated she agreed with Mr. Winstanley that this was a living document that
would need to be reviewed at least every five years.

Mr. Winstanley stated the reference to 3.25 and page 3-50 was a chart that identified projects
as being short, medium, and long term and this would remove this project from that chart so
that it no longer would even be listed as a short, medium, or long term project.

Councilor Barber stated his only concern was that we do not lose track of the project so
somewhere in the document in the appendix or somewhere we keep track of it.

Mr. Cupples stated that was being dene by keeping the reference in the plan. Because you
have items that were classified as beyond the twenty year and would be something that could
be referred to at future TSP updates if that were necessary. It had not been forgotten but it was
not even on the over twenty year plan and had been taken out of that category.

Councilor Johnson stated he was ok with the changes.

Council President Lyons stated the Planning Commission did a tremendous job.
Mr. Cupples asked if Council was ok with taking out the last sentence.

Council agreed there was a consensus.

Mr. Cupples read 5f.

5f. Minimize Impacts & Notification of Project Design — Amend the Comprehensive Plan
Policy 1 in TSP (Page G-46) to include impact reduction and design notification text. The
following text would be added at the end of the policy, “and future designs must attempt to
minimize impact to the abutting properties and their uses. The City and the Oregon
Department of Transportation shall work cooperatively to notify property owners that abut
TSP projects at the time design funding is approved so they can provide input at an
appropriate time."

Councilor Montero asked in order to get design funding did there need to be a design first.

M. Cupples stated there did not need to be a design first. The fanding would be received so
that the design could be done.











































































